From: Official Information

To: S 7(2)(a)

Cc: i il

Subject: Final response - LGOIMA 340332 -§ 7(2)(a) - amounts paid to third parties for their work on Plan
Change 9

Date: Friday, 18 August 2023 8:20:12 am

Attachments: i

Kia ora,

We refer to your information request below. Hamilton City Council provides the following
response.

Your request:
Can you please advise the amounts paid to Dr Kai Gu and Robin Miller/Origin Consultants
for their work on Plan Change 9?
Can you also please to provide details (eg copies of invoices) to show any breakdown of

work by hours and tasks for these.
(I believe payments will all be within the financial year ended 30 June 2023 or later.)

Our response:

The decisions to protect Hamilton’s heritage are significant and will likely endure for many
decades to come, so it’s important they are robust.

It’s a normal part of the process to seek expert advice on matters raised in submissions, and in
this case a peer review of the work done. The costs associated with this work reflect the
significance of the work for the city and the need to use highly qualified subject-matter experts,
please see their information:

e Dr Kai Gu’s evidence and professional background here

e Robin Millers evidence and professional background here.

The below table outlines the costs of those peer reviews undertaken by Dr Kai Gu and Robin
Miller for Plan Change 9.

Consultant invoices from Dr Kai Gu and Robin Miller - Plan Change 9:

Supplier Invoice Number | Total (Incl GST)
Origin Consultants INV-3125 $32,435.86
(Robin Miller)

Origin Consultants INV-3154 $7,911.54




(Robin Miller)
Origin Consultants INV-3097 $3,737.50
(Robin Miller)
Origin Consultants INV-3206 $9,282.10
(Robin Miller)
The University of RC120366 $51,692.50
Auckland (Dr Kai Gu)
The University of RC121571 $5,704.00
Auckland (Dr Kai Gu)
The University of RC121572 $878.14
Auckland (Dr Kai Gu)
The University of RC121573 $738.00
Auckland (Dr Kai Gu)
The University of RC121574 $649.29
Auckland (Dr Kai Gu)

Totals $113,028.93

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or
freephone 0800 802 602.

Ngaa mihi

Keeley Faulkner

Official Information Coordinator

Governance & Assurance Team | Buisness Services

Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | Hamilton City Council

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient please delete the message and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter, disclose
or deal in any manner whatsoever with this email or its attachments without written authorisation from the originating
sender. Hamilton City Council does not accept any liability whatsoever in connection with this email and any attachments
including in connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised
amendment. Unless expressly stated to the contrary the content of this email, or any attachment, shall not be considered
as creating any binding legal obligation upon Hamilton City Council. Any views expressed in this message are those of the
individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Hamilton City Council.

From: noreply@hamilton.govt.nz <noreply@hamilton.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 August 2023 10:53 am




To: Official Information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: OIA Request - HCC-OIA-230801-RNB5Z

=

We've received a request for you.

This request was received on 01 August 2023 @ 10:53AM.

Here's your reference number and the request details:

uuiD
HCC-OIA-230801-RNB5Z

SWAVALE)

Detailed description of request
Can you please advise the amounts paid to Dr Kai Gu and
Robin Miller/Origin Consultants for their work on Plan
Change 9?
Can you also please to provide details (eg copies of
invoices) to show any breakdown of work by hours and tasks
for these.
(I believe payments will all be within the financial year ended
30 June 2023 or later.)

Organisation
Attachments
Created
01 August 2023 @ 10:53AM

If you have any questions in the meantime, feel free to call us on
(07) 838 6699 or email our customer service team.









